- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, John motioned and seconded by Jimmy, motion approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, Mark <u>Total Contributions</u>: Group contributions down since last month, but year over year has increased <u>Expenses</u>: up, mainly because of annual software fees. See Treasurer's Report for full financial details. Contact Justin at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. Office Report, Bill S New pamphlet available, "AA for Alcoholics with Mental Health Issues—and their Sponsors,". There'll be some changes to The Lifeline in June, like crossword puzzles and word finds. Six or seven new groups registered with Intergroup this past month. Please email <u>lifeline@aastpaul.org</u> for further information.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N There are four shifts available (2nd Sun 9am-2pm, 3rd Tues 5:30pm-10pm, 4th Sun 2pm-7pm, 5th Mon 10pm-6am). Training is every 3rd Sat @ 10am at the intergroup office. Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan L Down one meeting from last month. Traffic was up, other activity was down this month. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Jimmy D Any changes, additions, subtractions to a meetings, please contact outreach@aastpaul.org.
- 8. Update from the Board, Lindsey D The board met before the representative's meeting to formalize a policy on what meetings may be posted on our website. We will post this policy onto the website.
- 9. Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: Mike C District 17 had an issue with the Grapevine. The Best of the Grapevine V. 1, 2 & 3 are not being printed any more due to sales, but they list them as in publication, and some of their meetings use this literature and what it to be published still. <u>District 15</u>: Jennifer –65 people in attendance at last workshop, now planning on working with Stillwater School Wellness Centers to get them pamphlets and big books. Next event is Washington Co. Fair <u>District 19</u>: N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - Spring Fling (Lindsey D & Rachel P): Church let us know that they double booked for April 27th, and thus the event was changed to Sat May 4th
 - b. Gopher State (May 24th-26th): Passed around signup sheets to help with hosting the Intergroup suite.

11. Group AA Announcements:

- a. Maplewood Alano Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 3rd Saturday 6:30pm
- 12. Suggestions for next month's agenda, please email secretary@aastpaul.org
- 13. Grapevine Report, Bill; Volunteer for May, Jimmy D.
- 16. Concept XII review, Derrick R.; Volunteer for Concept I, Jodi
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Rachel; Volunteer for May, Vance O.
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Derek W.	Vance O.	Jennifer G.	Mike C.	Laura G.
Basic Text	Defogged Men's	District 15	District 8	Day by Dei Women's
Kelsey R.	Christine J.	Greg S.	Todd F.	Rachel W.
The Firing Line	Hole in the Donut	Lakeview AA	Maplewood	New Brighton BB
			Groups	
Pete M.	Amanda M.	John K.	Matt M.	Frank N.
One More Was	Pocketing Our	Rule 62	Summit Hill	Third Edition
Added	Pride			
Jodie TW.	Cathy J.			
We Can	Women's Basic			
	Text			